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Question Answer 

 
Do you anticipate extending the bid due date? 

 

We do not anticipate extending the bid date. 
 

What additional details are you willing to 
provide, if any, beyond what is stated in bid 
documents concerning how you will identify the 
winning bid? 
 

The RFP and Q&A are the full document. 
 

Was this bid posted to the nationwide free bid 
notification website at 
www.mygovwatch.com/free? 
 

No. 

Other than your own website, where was this bid 
posted? 

The RFP is posted on the Washington State 

Department of Enterprise Services contracting 

web page: 

https://des.wa.gov/services/contracting-

purchasing/doing-business-state/bid-

opportunities 

How should we set up the project budget? 

Should we use the time frame of April 2021 – 

June 2021? 

 

The period of performance of any contract 

resulting from this RFP is tentatively scheduled 

to begin on or about July 1, 2020 and to end 

on June 30, 2021. The project budget may 

reflect this timeframe. The contractor may be 

retroactively reimbursed for work performed. 
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